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Kia ora Monique

Yes, TRoNT will be invited to provide a nomination for someone to be a member of the expert consenting
panel for the Northbrook Wanaka referred project. | have informally approached them already and will be
having a korero with them again today to provide updates on where things are at. My understating is that
they have a nomination lined up, however, the Panel Convener has not formally sought nominations at this
stage.

The application is anticipated to be lodged in late January. Subsequent to formal lodgement, the Panel
Convener will formally seek their nomination.

Any more questions let me know. | am project leading this project from the EPA’s end.

Nga mihi

Alex Erceg (he/him)

Senior Advisor

Fast-track Consents
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Sent: Friday, 18 December 2020 12:25 pm

To: Alexander Erceg <9(2)(a) >; Hughes, Simon <9(2)(a) >; Pip Lee
<Pip.Lee2 @mfe.govt.nz>; fasttrackconsenting@tearawhiti.govt.nz

Cc: Fast Track Consenting <fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: panel as to Northbrook application

Kia ora koutou

Te Arawhiti Implementation is organising a meeting with Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu (TRONT) in the new year
related to the SILNA workstream in general (not related to the Fast Track process).

However, as background context it would be good to know if one of their people will be on the expert panel.
Have Ngai Tahu nominated someone to be on the expert panel that will consider the Northbrooke Wanaka
Retirement Village as yet?

FYI-9(2)(@) , the interested party re the above application, is now out of convalescence and can be
contacted via:

9(2)(a) )(2)(@)

9(2)(a)

However, in the first instance related to the Fast Track process, 9(2)(@) his planner probably remains the
best contact.

Kind regards

Monique.

Monique King
SENIOR ADVISOR IMPLEMENTATION

2] CELL:9(2)(a) monique king@tearawhiti.govt.nz
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